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From: i Code A

Sent: “12 February 2004 17:33

To: Ann Alexander

Subject: Gosport War Memorial Hospital
Ann,

| have received call from the following people today raising these concerns:

Dorie Graham (Cat 1) - The summary provided with her letter is completely inaccurate., it even has the incorrect
admission date to GWMH (in fact they have put the same date for her admission to both GWMH and QA). She says
that the summary is merely a synopsis of the records and the records are inaccurate. She feels that her concerns
have not been taken into consideration and wonders why they were even given the records if they were not going to
take any notice of what she said.

Majorie Bulbeck (Cat 1) - Her summary is also inaccurate, for example; how the summary the date of when the tube
into her mothers stomach was inserted is prior to when she was actually admitted - generally the same concerns as
Dorie Graham.

Niane Harcourt (Cat 2) - Couldn't even understand her letter and wanted fo know what is going to happen next as it
lesn't say in the letter

Mike Wilson (Category 2) - Has also called and he has been told that his Hasler notes were not seen by Professor
Forrest. he cannot see how they can reach and accurate conclusion if the expert has not seen all the notes.

Hope this is ok, if you need any further assistance please let me now.

Thanks

Code A

Trainee Solicitor
Alexander Harris Solicitors
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